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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 2:10 PM
To: 'Kaitlyn A. Luck'
Subject: RE: NSL Chevron WELL: API 30-015-44976_NAME: CB SE 5 32 FEDERAL COM 3 #003H

Kaitlyn, 
Good afternoon. 
From my initial inquiry and brief review of your latest submitted information pertaining to this NSL application 
of the above subject well.  All appears to have been met, to meet the requirements I was seeking to process your 
application. 
Your 20 days concludes on July 4th, 2019. 
I hope to have an order for you by July 8th. 
 
If you have any questions you may reply to this e-mail or call me. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 1:52 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL Chevron WELL: API 30‐015‐44976_NAME: CB SE 5 32 FEDERAL COM 3 #003H 
 

Good afternoon,  
 
I just wanted to follow up with you since submitting the information below. Chevron has advised this 
well is on the drilling schedule for the near-future. Please let us know if you require any additional 
information or clarification to determine the application complete.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Kaitlyn 
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:42 PM 
To: 'Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD' <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: NSL Chevron WELL: API 30‐015‐44976_NAME: CB SE 5 32 FEDERAL COM 3 #003H 
 

Mr. Lowe:  
 
Chevron requests the following NSL location:  
 

SHL:   295’ FSL & 1,592’ FWL 
BHL:   176’ FNL & 2,439’ FWL 
FTP:   330’ FSL & 2,352’ FWL 
LTP:   330’ FNL &  2,447’ FWL 

 
These locations correspond with Exhibit B (plat).  Chevron also indicates on Exhibit B the location in 
which the completed interval will not comply with the 330’ setback requirements of the Special Rules 
for the Purple Sage Wolfcamp, which necessitates this NSL request. Please let me know if you 
require any further clarification to process this application administratively.  
 
Thank you for your time!  
 
Best,  
 
Kaitlyn 
 
 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:33 AM 
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: NSL Chevron WELL: API 30‐015‐44976_NAME: CB SE 5 32 FEDERAL COM 3 #003H 
Importance: High 
 

Ms. Kaitlyn A. Luck, 
 
Good morning. 
 
In review of the above Subject well for the NSL request received on June 13, 2019. 
 
There appears to be some discrepancies within the application you have provided. 
None of your references to your FTP and LTP information are consistent. 
 
Upon review I have found: 
 
Your letter stating 
 
FTP = 330 FSL & 2352 FWL 
LTP = 1117 FNL & 2365 FWL 
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Your C-102 stating 
 
FTP = 330 FSL & 2178 FWL 
LTP = 330 FNL & 2178 FWL 
 
Exhibit B stating 
 
FTP = 330 FSL & 2352 FWL 
LTP = 330 FNL &  2447 FWL 
 
What are the correct FTP and LTP you wish to use for this Unorthodox Location request?  Remember, you are 
requesting an Exception to the rule.  In order to grant an exception, all pertinent information must be concise, 
correct, and informative within your request. 
 
Your application has not been determined Administratively correct as of this time. 
 
Your application is on hold. 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 




